
       

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 ADDENDUM # 1 TO BID INVITATION # 1889-17 

11/29/2016 
 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING: 12/06/2016     TIME OF BID OPENING:1:30 PM (EST) 
 
FOR: Dairy Products 
 
Q1: Is there a required number of delivery days for the accounts listed on the Dairy bid? 
 
 A1: Delivereis are determined by agency need; there is no specific guraranteed delivery 

frequency. 
 
Q2: Is the bid fixed pricing for non-regulated items (4 oz. & 8 oz.) and not fixed for regulated 

items (quarts and larger sizes) or variable prices utilizing contract pricing plus/minus 
monthly regulated changes by the federal milk order? 

 
 A2: The prices are all fixed with the exception of the plus/minus monthly federal regulated 

price changes. 
 
Q3: What are the expectations for coolers and dispensers at the various locations? 
  
 A3: The agencies will contact the awarded Vendor(s) with cooler and dispenser requests as 

needed. The only exception is the fixed locations outlined in the bid. 
 
Q4: Are all the products in this bid fluid or dry? 
  
 A4: Fluid 
 
Q5: Can we bid using Maine produced milk? 
 
 A5: No, refer to Reciprocity on page 9. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PURCHASING AGENT: Matt Johnson 
TEL. NO.: 603/271-3146 
 
NOTE:   IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS 

ADDENDUM, RETURN ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY WISH TO MAKE 
AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING DATE.  RETURNED 
ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 



       

 
BIDDER ____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY ________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
   ________________________________ TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 
 
Please visit: https://das.nh.gov/purchasing/vendorresources.asp 
(click on “Bid, Proposals…”) for complete bid and addendums. 

 

https://das.nh.gov/purchasing/vendorresources.asp

